FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMIBSION
Capital Circle Office Center ® 2540 Bhumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahasses, Florida 32399-0850
RECEIVED
.!U5 23 1997

FPSC - Records/Reporting

HMEMOERANDRIUMN
JULY 24, 1997

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO)

FROM:  DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (HAWKINS) s
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES {I'lll.:v[k wo

RE: REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION OF PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE NO.

5410 BY DERRIN LEE GRAVENMIER and APPLICATION FOR
CERTIFICATE TO PROVIDE PAY TELEPHONE SERVICE BY BUN DIAL
PHONE CO., CERTIFICATE NO. 5442.

AGENDA 1 08/05/97 - CONSBENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

CRITICAL DATES: HONE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 8:\PSC\CMU\WP\970899TC.RCM

Please place the following request on the Consent Agenda for
approval.

1.

DOCKET NO. 970899-TC - REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION OF PAY
TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE NO. 5410 BY
DERRIN LEE GRAVENMIER and APPLICATION
FOR CERTIFICATE TO PROVIDE PAY
TELEPHONE SERVICE BY SUN DIAL PHONE
CO., CERTIFICATE NO. 5442.

ﬂﬂflﬂ"-[ﬂi }.q'H;_..;.-R i L‘F-E

Q720 WL BE

EFSC'HECDHDEIHEF QRTING

e ol






